
 

RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, August 28, 2024 at 12:00 PM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

AGENDA 

MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that the Recreation and Parks Board of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, will 

hold a regular meeting Wednesday, August 28, 2024 beginning at 12:00 p.m., at the regular meeting place 

in Council Chambers at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas to consider the following 

items of business: 

 

[After publication, any information in a council packet is subject to change during the meeting] 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85491236007?pwd=f4zoUlXM0Uxdo8OBiCc6WbCEVyJ5RA.1 

 

Meeting ID: 854 9123 6007 

Passcode:  679624 

 

One Tap Mobile 

+13462487799,,82182482989#,,,,*912619# US (Houston) 

Dial by your location 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 

ROLL CALL 

CALL TO ORDER 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - (Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting by logging on 

with your computer and using "Join Zoom Meeting" information on first page of this agenda). 

1. General discussion and hear statements from citizens. 

 

Page 1



Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING August 28, 2024 
 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS - Council will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed 

necessary 

2. Approve minutes from the regular meeting held July 17, 2024. 

3. Receive Parks & Recreation Operations and Maintenance report from Director of Public Works 

4. Receive Monthly Inspections Report from Public Works Department. 

5. Receive update on park assignments from park board members. 

6. Receive financial status report on the Parks Recreation Department. 

7. Receive presentation from Tim McFraland on bird blind and feeding station at Lighthouse Beach. 

8. Receive update on Born Learning Trail and Music Park at Tilley Park. 

ADJOURNMENT  

  

Page 2



Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING August 28, 2024 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of the Recreation and Parks Board of The City 

of Port Lavaca, scheduled for Wednesday, August 28, 2024, beginning at 12:00 p.m., was posted at city 

hall, easily accessible to the public, as of 5:00 p.m. Friday, August 23, 2024. 

________________________________ 

Lorena Perez-Diaz, Assistant City Secretary 
 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

Page 3



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: General discussion and hear statements from citizens.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 4



Page 5

Item #1.



Page 6

Item #1.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Approve minutes from the regular meeting held July 17, 2024.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 7



City of Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING  July 17, 2024 
 

 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, July 19, 2024 at 12:00 PM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

MINUTES 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA § 

 

 On this the 19th day of July, 2024, the Recreation and Parks Board of the City of Port Lavaca, 

Texas, convened in regular session at 12:00 p.m. at the regular meeting place in Council Chambers at City 

Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas with the following members in attendance: 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

 Mac Sistrunk     Chairman 

 Olga Szela     Vice Chairwoman 

 William “Bill” Reagan   Board Member 

 Gregory Falcon    Board Member 

 Mary Lou Tharling    Board Member 

 Dina Smith     Board Member 

 Kevin Kuntschik    Board Member 

 

And with the following absent: 

 

 Olga Szela     Vice Chairwoman 

  

  

Constituting a quorum for the transaction of business, at which time the following business was transacted: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairman Mac Sistrunk called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m. and presided. 

  

Page 8

Item #2.



City of Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING  July 17, 2024 
 

 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - (Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting by logging on 

with your computer and using "Join Zoom Meeting" information on first page of this agenda). 
 

1. General discussion and hear statements from citizens. 

 

Chairman Mac Sistrunk asked if there was anyone from the public and there were none.  

 

2. Approve minutes from the regular meeting held June 19, 2024. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Reagan, 

 

 THAT, the Recreation and Parks Board hereby approve the minutes of the regular meeting held 

on June 19, 2024. 

 

Second by Board Member Falcon. 

 

Voting Yea: Chairman Sistrunk, Board Member Reagan, Board Member Falcon, Board Member Tharling, 

Board Member Smith and Board Member Kuntschik 

 

3. Receive Parks & Recreation Operations and Maintenance report from Director of Public 

Works. 

 

Public Works Director, Wayne Shaffer stated that the parks department has been doing regular 

maintenance at all of the parks. He stated there are currently no special projects going on in the parks. He 

added that mowing has increased due to the increase in rain the last couple of weeks. 

 

4.  Receive Monthly Inspections Report from Public Works Department. 

 

The board reviewed and discussed the playground inspections report. 

 

No additional comments were made. 

 

5.  Receive update on park assignments from park board members. 

 

Board Member Greg Falcon was assigned Faye Bauer Sterling Park. He stated some of the lights were 

down but overall the park looks very clean. 

 

Board Member Mary Lou Tharling’s Park assignment is George Adams Park. She stated that the park 

mowed, clean and neat.  

 

Chairman Sistrunk Park assignment is Bayfront Park, he stated looks very good.  

 

Board Member Dina Smith’s Park assignment is Lighthouse Beach and Butterfly Park. She stated the 

Butterfly park needs a new sign disparately. She added that something needs to be done with the exercise 

Page 9

Item #2.



City of Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING  July 17, 2024 
 

 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

equipment, she stated the rust on the equipment is really bad. For Lighthouse Beach she stated that the 

rubber matting on the playground behind the splashpad has some holes and needs attention. Public Works 

director Wayne Shaffer stated he was aware and would be getting that fixed soon. Smith added that the 

bucket at the splash pad was not working properly. 

 

Board Member Kevin Kuntschik’s Park assignments are Claret Crossing. He reported that the park overall 

looks good.  

 

Board Member Bill Reagan’s Park assignments Wilson Park. Reagen stated that the park looks good as 

whole but does need to be mowed. He advised of a tournament coming up on the weekend and asked if 

the could mow before hand so that the park would be nice and clean. 

 

 

6. Receive financial status report on the Parks Recreation Department. 
 

The financial status was reviewed and discussed. 

 

 

7. Discuss potential projects for the 2024-2025 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). 
 

Interim City Manager, Jody Weaver opened discussion for potential Capital Improvement Plan projects. 

Board discussed different ideas. Some of the ideas discussed were a driveway for future parking lot at 

Wilson Park, improvements on basketball court at George Adams Park, improvements to entrance at 

Lighthouse Beach, and kiosk to begin charging at Lighthouse Beach. 

 

 

8. Review Selection Committees recommendation for the selection of the consultant to prepare 

the Parks Master Plan. 

 

Interim City Manager Jody Weaver informed the board that at the next regular council meeting, August 

12, 2024, she would be recommending the City Council to approve the consultant for the Parks Master 

Plan. She said that the recommendation would be to select LGA Architects. She stated that once approved 

a contract would be negotiated.  

 

 

9. Discuss amending Parks and Recreation Board Ordinance to change board meeting day. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Falcon, 

 

 THAT, the Recreation and Parks Board hereby approves changing the Recreation and Parks Board 

meeting day from meeting the 3rd Wednesday of the month to meeting the 4th Wednesday fo the month. 

 

Second by Board Member Kuntschik. 

 

Voting Yea: Chairman Sistrunk, Board Member Reagan, Board Member Falcon, Board Member Tharling, 

Board Member Smith and Board Member Kuntschik 

 

Page 10

Item #2.



City of Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING  July 17, 2024 
 

 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Motion made by Board Member Falcon, 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT the next Recreation and Parks Board meeting will be 

August 28, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

 

Second by Board Member Kuntschik. 

 

Voting Yea: Chairman Sistrunk, Board Member Reagan, Board Member Falcon, Board Member Tharling, 

Board Member Smith and Board Member Kuntschik 

 

 

ADJOURN 

 

Motion made by Board Member Kuntschik 

 

Second by Board Member Falcon 

 

Voting Yea: Chairman Sistrunk, Board Member Reagan, Board Member Falcon, Board Member Tharling, 

Board Member Smith and Board Member Kuntschik 

 

Meeting adjourned at 12:42 P.M. 

 

 

 

These minutes were approved on August 28, 2024 

        _________________________________  

        ___________________________________ 

        Mac Sistrunk, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________  

Lorena Perez-Diaz, Assistant City Secretary 

Page 11

Item #2.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive Parks & Recreation Operations and Maintenance report from Director of

Public Works

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 12



Page 13

Item #3.



Page 14

Item #3.



Page 15

Item #3.



Page 16

Item #3.



Page 17

Item #3.



Page 18

Item #3.



Page 19

Item #3.



Page 20

Item #3.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive Monthly Inspections Report from Public Works Department.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 21



 

Page 22

Item #4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive update on park assignments from park board members.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 23



 

Page 24

Item #5.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive financial status report on the Parks Recreation Department.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 25



Page 26

Item #6.



Page 27

Item #6.



Page 28

Item #6.



Page 29

Item #6.



Page 30

Item #6.



Page 31

Item #6.



Page 32

Item #6.



Page 33

Item #6.



Page 34

Item #6.



Page 35

Item #6.



Page 36

Item #6.



Page 37

Item #6.



Page 38

Item #6.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive presentation from Tim McFraland on bird blind and feeding station at 

Lighthouse Beach.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 39



Page 40

Item #7.



Page 41

Item #7.



Page 42

Item #7.



Page 43

Item #7.



Page 44

Item #7.



Texas Mid-Coast 
Birding Festival 

Prep for 
Port Lavaca

Page 45

Item #7.



Lighthouse Beach

•Birding/Photo Blind 

•Water Station Pond

•Feeding Stations

Page 46

Item #7.



1. Bird/Photo Blind 

• Blinds allow birders and photographers to get closer to 
birds without disturbing the birds.

• The blind I have designed will allow people of all ages 
to enjoy watching birds up close.

• The viewing ports will allow people of all sizes to sit or 
stand for comfortable viewing.

• By having 36 inches between the seats and a 48-inch 
entrance, the blind can be enjoyed by a person in a 
wheelchair.

Page 47

Item #7.



AA

Page 48

Item #7.



Page 49

Item #7.



Hinged 1x6 slats

Page 50

Item #7.



Front view 
8’ tall
Center 8’
Wings are 5’6”

Page 51

Item #7.



Page 52

Item #7.



Peanut butter/seed
Feeding station

Page 53

Item #7.



Hanging Seed 
Feeding Station

Page 54

Item #7.



Hummingbird
Feeding Station

Page 55

Item #7.



Small Pond 
with a
Waterfall

Page 56

Item #7.



Water Station

Page 57

Item #7.



Power of 
communication

Page 58

Item #7.



Overcoming 
nervousness

Confidence-building strategies

Page 59

Item #7.



Engaging the audience

• Make eye contact with your audience to create a sense of intimacy 
and involvement

• Weave relatable stories into your presentation using narratives 
that make your message memorable and impactful

• Encourage questions and provide thoughtful responses to enhance 
audience participation

• Use live polls or surveys to gather audience opinions, promoting 
engagement and making sure the audience feel involved

Page 60

Item #7.



Selecting 
visual aids

Enhancing your presentation

Page 61

Item #7.



Effective delivery techniques

This is a powerful tool in public speaking. 
It involves varying pitch, tone, and volume 
to convey emotion, emphasize points, and 
maintain interest:

• Pitch variation

• Tone inflection

• Volume control

Effective body language enhances your 
message, making it more impactful and 
memorable:

• Meaningful eye contact

• Purposeful gestures

• Maintain good posture

• Control your expressions

Page 62

Item #7.



Navigating Q&A 
sessions

1. Know your material in advance

2. Anticipate common questions

3. Rehearse your responses

Maintaining composure during the Q&A session 
is essential for projecting confidence and 
authority. Consider the following tips for staying 
composed:

• Stay calm

• Actively listen

• Pause and reflect

• Maintain eye contact

Page 63

Item #7.



Speaking impact

Your ability to communicate effectively will 
leave a lasting impact on your audience

Effectively communicating involves not only 
delivering a message but also resonating with 
the experiences, values, and emotions of those 
listening

Page 64

Item #7.



Dynamic delivery

Learn to infuse energy 
into your delivery to leave 
a lasting impression.

One of the goals of 
effective communication 
is to motivate your 
audience.

Metric Measurement Target Actual

Audience 

attendance
# of attendees 150 120

Engagement 

duration
Minutes 60 75

Q&A interaction # of questions 10 15

Positive feedback Percentage (%) 90 95

Rate of 

information 

retention

Percentage (%) 80 85

Page 65

Item #7.



Final tips & takeaways

Consistent rehearsal

• Strengthen your familiarity

Refine delivery style

• Pacing, tone, and emphasis

Timing and transitions

• Aim for seamless, professional delivery

Practice audience

• Enlist colleagues to listen & provide feedback

• Seek feedback

• Reflect on performance

• Explore new techniques

• Set personal goals

• Iterate and adapt

Page 66

Item #7.



Speaking engagement metrics

Impact factor Measurement Target Achieved

Audience interaction Percentage (%) 85 88

Knowledge retention Percentage (%) 75 80

Post-presentation surveys Average rating 4.2 4.5

Referral rate Percentage (%) 10 12

Collaboration 

opportunities
# of opportunities 8 10

Page 67

Item #7.



Thank you

Brita Tamm

502-555-0152

brita@firstupconsultants.com

www.firstupconsultants.com
Page 68

Item #7.



Page 69

Item #7.



Page 70

Item #7.



Page 71

Item #7.



Page 72

Item #7.



Page 73

Item #7.



Page 74

Item #7.



Page 75

Item #7.



Page 76

Item #7.



Page 77

Item #7.



Page 78

Item #7.



Page 79

Item #7.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive update on Born Learning Trail and Music Park at Tilley Park.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 80



 

Page 81

Item #8.


	Top
	Item #1.	1. General discussion and hear statements from citizens.
	Fliers_Parks

	Item #2.	2. Approve minutes from the regular meeting held July 17, 2024.
	07172024__Recreation and Parks Board Minutes

	Item #3.	3. Receive Parks & Recreation Operations and Maintenance report from Director of Public Works
	#3_Parks Board

	Item #4.	4. Receive Monthly Inspections Report from Public Works Department.
	Blank Insert_Municode

	Item #5.	5. Receive update on park assignments from park board members.
	Blank Insert_Municode

	Item #6.	6.  Financial Status Report
	doc05340320240823155758

	Item #7.	7. Presentation from Tim McFarland
	Birding Festival Prep for Port Lavaca
	Lighthouse Beach Blind
	#8_Handout
	#8_Parks Board

	Item #8.	8. Updat on Born Learning Trail
	Blank Insert_Municode

	Bottom



